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McGHLL UNIVERSITY
■ MONTREAL.

sé
Faculty of Arts.

Office of the Dean. October 10, 1922.

Sir Arthur Currie,

Principal, McGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur,

Dr. Dawson finds that our library is 

■vei-y weak in books needed for reference by his students 
in Social Science. He has gone over the whole matter

with Dr. lomer and the finding is that about #230 is 

needed to bring the library facilities for 

up to date.
this department

The weakness of the library in this line 

is, of course, due to the fact that no work in Sociology 

I am

you will recommend a special grant 

to the üinance Committee at its next meeting.

Las ever oeen done here till Dr. Dawson came, 

writing to ask whether

Sincerely yours,

mdf/gjl

l/y ;Dean
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